
NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that I, the President of the Devil's Den Water District, 
hereby call a SPECIAL MEETING of the Board of Directors of the Devil's Den 
Water District. 

Said SPECIAL MEETING of the Board to be held on: 

TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2020 AT 7:00 PM 
OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
UPPER SANTA CLARA VALLEY 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

PLEASE REFER TO THE AGENDA FOR CALL-IN INFORMATION 

Enclosed with and as part of this Notice and Call is an Agenda for the meeting. 

Signed4ri~ 
P si entj/ 

Date: 

Posted on April 1, 2020. 

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD• SANTA CLARITA, CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 

PHONE NUMBER:661 297•1600 • FAX 661 297•1611 

DEVIL'S DEN 
WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PRESIDENT 
E.G. "JERRY' GLADBACH 

VICE PRESIDENT 
WILLIAM C. COOPER 

EDWARD A. COLLEY 
ROBERT J. DIPRIMIO 

R. J. KELLY 

GENERAL MANAGER 
MATTHEW G. STONE 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
BEST BEST & KRIEGER, LLP 

SECRETARY 
APRIL JACOBS 

1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



27 2 34  B O UQUE T  CA NY ON  R OA D •  S A NT A  CLA RIT A ,  CA L I F ORNIA  91 35 0 -2 1 73  
P HONE  NUM B E R : 66 1  2 97 •1 6 0 0  •  F A X  6 6 1  29 7 •1 6 11  

DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA  

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT  

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 
SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 

TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2020 AT 7:00 PM 
OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING  

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
UPPER SANTA CLARA VALLEY  

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

TELECONFERENCE ONLY 
NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR MEETING 

TELECONFERENCING NOTICE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by  
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, any Director  
may call into an Agency Board meeting using the Agency’s   

Call-In Number 1 (866) 899-4679, Access Code 207-618-341 or GoToMeeting 
by clicking on the link https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/207618341 

without otherwise complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing requirements.  

Pursuant to the above Executive Order, the public may not attend the meeting in person.  
Any member of the public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Board using 
the call-in number or GoToMeeting link above. Please see the notice below if you have a 

disability and require an accommodation in order to participate in the meeting.  

We request that the public submit any comments in writing if practicable, which can be sent 
to ajacobs@scvwa.org or mailed to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley 

Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.  All written 
comments received before 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board 
members and posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of 
the meeting. Anything received after 4:30 PM the day of the meeting will be posted on the  

SCV Water website the following day.    

1. REGULAR PROCEDURES

1.1. Call to Order

1.2. Public Comments – Members of the public may comment as to items not on 
the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items 
covered in this Agenda may do so now or at the time each item is 
considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Board’s presiding 
officer, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)  

1.3. Approval of the Agenda 

D E V I L ’ S  D E N   
W A T E R  D I S T R I C T  

B O A R D  O F  D I R E C T O R S  

P R E S I D E N T   
E.G. “JERRY” GLADBACH 

V I C E  P R E S I D E N T  
WILLIAM C. COOPER 

EDWARD  A. COLLEY 
ROBERT J. DIPRIMIO  

R. J. KELLY  

G E N E R A L  M A N A G E R  
MATTHEW G. STONE 

G E N E R A L  C O U N S E L   
BEST BEST, KRIEGER, LLP. 

S E C R E T A R Y  
APRIL JACOBS 

3



April 7, 2020 
Page 2 

2. GENERAL AGENDA ITEMS   PAGE 

2.1. * Approve Minutes of the November 5, 2019 Annual Devil’s
Den Water District Board Meeting   5 

2.2. * Approve Receiving and Filing of the Santa Clarita Valley 
  Water Agency June 30, 2019 Audited Financial Statement     

Which Includes a Component Unit for the Devil’s Den Water 
District and the Auditors Management Report    9 

2.3. * Approve Receiving and Filing of the First and Second 
Quarter Fiscal Year 2019/20 Investment Report   109 

3. ADJOURNMENT

* Indicates Attachment

NOTICES 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 
that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, Secretary to 
the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the 
disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact 
information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons 
requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before 
the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours 
prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 
located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet Website, 
accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on April 1, 2020. 

4



Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Devil’s Den Water District Board 
– November 5, 2019

The Annual meeting of the Board of Directors of the Devil’s Den Water District Board was held 
at Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, 
at 8:01 PM on Tuesday, November 5, 2019 in the SCV Water Agency Boardroom.  A copy of 
the Agenda is inserted in the Minute Book of the District preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Ed Colley, William Cooper, Robert DiPrimio and R. J. Kelly. 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Jerry Gladbach. 

Also present: Keith Abercrombie, SCV Water Chief Operating Officer sitting in for Matthew 
Stone, DDWD General Manager; Tom Bunn, General Counsel; April Jacobs, Board Secretary; 
Eric Campbell, SCV Water Chief Financial and Administrative Officer; Rochelle Patterson, SCV 
Water Director of Finance and Administration; and a member of the public. 

Vice President Cooper called the meeting to order at 8:01 PM.  A quorum was present. 

Upon motion of Director Kelly, seconded by Director DiPrimio and carried, the Agenda was 
approved by the following voice votes (Item 1.3): 

President Gladbach Absent Vice President Cooper Yes 
Director Colley Yes Director DiPrimio  Yes 
Director Kelly  Yes 

Upon motion of Director DiPrimio, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the April 2, 2019 
special Board meeting minutes were approved by the following voice votes (Item 2.1): 

President Gladbach Absent Vice President Cooper Yes 
Director Colley Yes Director DiPrimio  Yes 
Director Kelly  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Colley, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the Board approved 
Director Gladbach as the voting delegate for Devil’s Den Water District at the 2019 ACWA Fall 
Conference by the following voice votes (Item 2.2): 

President Gladbach Absent Vice President Cooper Yes 
Director Colley Yes Director DiPrimio  Yes 
Director Kelly  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Colley, seconded by Director DiPrimio and carried, the Board approved 
Resolution No. 19-01 changing/setting a regular Annual meeting date and place for the Devil’s 
Den Water District Board of Directors by the following voice votes (Item 2.3): 

President Gladbach Absent Vice President Cooper Yes 
Director Colley Yes Director DiPrimio  Yes 
Director Kelly  Yes 

5

ajacobs
DRAFT

ajacobs
Item 2.1



Minutes of November 5, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT CHANGING/SETTING  

A REGULAR ANNUAL MEETING DATE AND PLACE 
 
WHEREAS, the Bylaws, Article IX, Section 1, provides the Board of Directors shall hold its 
regular meetings at such time and place as may be agreed upon by resolution; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Devil’s Den Water District Board meeting was held on the first Tuesday 
in the month of November of each year following the regular Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Board meeting which commenced at 6:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, 
CA 91350 as set forth in Resolution No. 18-05; and  
 
WHEREAS, due to audits being prepared towards the end of each calendar year for the Devil’s 
Den Water District, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency and Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint 
Powers Authority and then presented to the above Authority and Boards in February of each 
year and to be consistent, it would make sense to move the Annual Devil’s Den Water District 
Board meeting to February of each year to receive and file the yearly audit reports; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors desires to change the date of its 
Annual Meeting to the first Tuesday in the Month of February of each year following the regular 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board meeting.   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  
 

1. Resolution No. 18-05 is hereby repealed effective November 5, 2019.   
 

2. The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held on the first Tuesday in 
February of each year following the regular Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board 
meeting which commences at 6:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, 
CA  91350 commencing in the year 2020. 

 
-------------- 

 
Upon motion of Director Kelly, seconded by Director DiPrimio and carried, the Board approved 
receiving and filing of the Third and Fourth Quarter Fiscal Year 2018/19 Investment Reports by 
the following voice votes (Item 2.4): 
 
President Gladbach      Absent   Vice President Cooper  Yes  
Director Colley  Yes   Director DiPrimio   Yes 
Director Kelly   Yes  
 
Upon motion of Director Colley, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:08 PM by the following voice votes (Item 3): 
 
President Gladbach      Absent   Vice President Cooper  Yes  
Director Colley  Yes   Director DiPrimio   Yes 
Director Kelly   Yes 
 
 

6



Minutes of November 5, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 
 
                        
        April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
President  
 

7



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

8



DEVIL’S DEN WATER DISTRICT 

DATE: March 27, 2020 

TO: Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson   
SCV Water Director of Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT: Approve Receiving and Filing of the Devil’s Den Water District June 30, 2019 
Financial Statement 

SUMMARY 

To review Devil’s Den Water District’s (DDWD) June 30, 2019 Financial Statement prepared by 
Lance, Soll & Lunhard, LLP (LSL) which is combined with the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency and Upper Santa Clara Valley Joint Powers Authority. 

DISCUSSION 

The June 30, 2019 Financial Statement (attached) is meant to give the reader a narrative 
overview and analysis of DDWD’s financial performance during the period of July 1, 2018 to 
June 30, 2019.  

The auditors gave the report an unmodified opinion, which is termed a clean opinion and is the 
highest opinion achieved. An unmodified opinion is the auditor’s judgment that he has no 
reservation as to the fairness of presentation of Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency’s (SCV 
Water) Financial Statement and their conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAAP). In the auditor’s opinion, DDWD has presented fairly its financial position, results of 
operations, and changes in cash flows.  

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Devil’s Den Water District Board of Directors receive and file the attached combined 
DDWD Financial Statement, which was included in SCV Water’s Financial Statement, for the 
period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019. 

RP 

Attachments 

9

ajacobs
Item 2.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson

ajacobs
Matt



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

10



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 

March 6, 2020 
 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (the Agency) for the 
year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards and the 
Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We 
have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 28, 2019. Professional standards 
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 
 
Significant Audit Findings 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Agency are described in the notes to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during fiscal 
year 2018-2019. We noted no transactions entered into by the Agency during the year for which there is a 
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the 
financial statements in the proper period 
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions 
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance 
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the Agency’s financial 
statements were: 
 

Management’s estimates of its net pension liability and net other postemployment 
benefits liability based on actuarial valuation specialist assumptions. We evaluated the 
key factors and assumptions used to develop the net pension liability and net other 
postemployment benefits liability in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. 
 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users.  
 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 

11



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
These differences are described below. In addition, we detected misstatements as a result of audit 
procedures which were material, and were subsequently corrected by management. The details of these 
misstatements are described in a separate letter dated March 6, 2020. 
 

Unadjusted Audit Differences

None noted. -$                                 

Cumulative effect (before effect of prior year differences) -                                  

Effect of unadjusted audit difference - prior year -                                  

Cumulative effect (after effect of prior year differences) -$                                 

Current Year Over 
(Under) Revenues and 

Expenditures/Expenses 
and Changes in Fund 

Balance/Equity

 
 
Disagreements with Management 
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 6, 2020. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application 
of an accounting principle to the Agency’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s 
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, 
there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Agency’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 
  

12



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
Other Matters 
 
We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis, the schedules of plan 
contributions, the schedule of proportionate share of the net pension liability, the schedule of changes in 
net OPEB liability and related ratio which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements 
the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our 
audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the RSI.   
 
We were engaged to report on the combining statements which accompany the financial statements but 
are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management 
and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the 
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the 
method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and 
complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the 
supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements 
or to the financial statements themselves.  
 
New Accounting Standards 
 
The following new Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements were effective 
for fiscal year 2018-2019 audit: 
 

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Assets Retirement Obligations. 
 
GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowing and 
Direct Placements. 
 

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements are effective in the 
following fiscal year audit and should be reviewed for proper implementation by management: 

 
Fiscal year 2019-2020 

 
GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. 
 
GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests - An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 
and No. 61. 
 

Fiscal year 2020-2021 
 
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. 
 
GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period. 
 

Fiscal year 2021-2022 
 
GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations. 

13



 
To the Board of Directors 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
City of Santa Clarita, California 
 
Restriction on Use 
 
This information is intended solely for the use of Board of Directors and management of Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

 
Brea, California 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

21



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

22



23



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

24



Government Auditing Standards

25



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

26



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Government Auditing Standards

27



Opinions

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Other Information 

2

28



Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

3

29



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

4

30



5

31



Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

6

32



accrual basis of accounting

net position 

financial position increases or decreases 
financial health 

overall financial health 

7

33



not 

8

34



9

35



10

36



Expanding in Infrastructure 

11

37



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

2019
Assets:
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents 19,914,446$        
Investments 162,916,342        
Receivables:

Accounts 12,645,868          
Property tax 1,311,741            
Accrued interest 806,911               
Accounts - other 6,396,437            

Prepaid costs 5,580,695            
Materials and supplies inventory 2,146,057            

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,712,305            
Investments 10,147,536          
Cash with fiscal agent 5,863,580            
Receivables:

Property tax 1,216,962            
Accrued interest 345,984               
Accounts - other 537,098               

Total Current Assets 234,541,962        

Noncurrent:
Investments - restricted 64,728,731          
Net OPEB asset 70,589                 
Capital assets - not being depreciated 93,413,357          
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 638,034,147        

Total Noncurrent Assets 796,246,824        

Total Assets 1,030,788,786     

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred pension outflows 5,252,810            
Deferred OPEB outflows 3,908,619            
Loss on defeasance of debt 1,322,398            

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 10,483,827          

See Notes to Financial Statements 12

38



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

2019

Liabilities:
Current:

Accounts payable 9,189,866            
Accounts payable - restricted 3,541,479            
Accrued liabilities 639,826               
Accrued interest 5,043,508            
Unearned revenues 953,059               
Deposits payable 98,168                 
Advances for construction 9,864,255            
Other current liabilities 3,800,765            
Accrued compensated absences 488,309               
Certificate of participation 8,915,000            
Notes payable 530,721               
Revenue bonds 10,175,000          

Total Current Liabilities 53,239,956          

Noncurrent:
Net OPEB liability 5,629,779            
Net pension liability 13,340,534          
Accrued compensated absences 1,464,928            
Certificate of participation 123,538,983        
Notes payable 2,043,059            
Revenue bonds 206,865,224        

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 352,882,507        

Total Liabilities 406,122,463        

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension inflows 1,110,836            
Deferred OPEB inflows 3,282,005            

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,392,841            

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 384,808,121        
Restricted 72,753,409          
Unrestricted 173,195,779        

Total Net Position 630,757,309$      

See Notes to Financial Statements 13

39



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

14

40



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2019
Operating Revenues:
Water consumption sales and services 93,527,684$        
Other charges and services 31,419,497          

Total Operating Revenues 124,947,181        

Operating Expenses:
Source of supply 24,329,974          
Pumping 6,292,006            
Transmission and distribution 6,196,650            
Water Treatment 6,992,606            
Administration and general 20,016,744          
Depreciation expense 31,263,128          
Maintenance 3,263,353            
Engineering 2,298,810            
Water Quality 2,278,908            
Water Resources 6,322,518            
Management 292,409               

Total Operating Expenses 109,547,106        

Operating Income (Loss) 15,400,075          

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Taxes 58,205,621          
Interest revenue 7,466,695            
Interest expense (17,477,548)         
Other revenue (expenses) 1,905,933            
State Water Contract (20,182,520)         
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets (824,686)              

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses) 29,093,495          

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 44,493,570          

Capital Contributions 4,518,938            

Changes in Net Position 49,012,508          

Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
 previously reported 581,421,048        

Restatements 323,753               

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 581,744,801        

End of Fiscal Year 630,757,309$      

See Notes to Financial Statements 15

41



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users 120,546,079$    
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (55,694,643)       
Cash paid to employees for services (21,653,445)       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 43,197,991        

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Repayment made to other funds (3,665,695)         
Repayment received from other funds 3,665,695          
Proceeds from property taxes 58,813,439        
Payments for state water contract (20,182,520)       
Proceeds from non-operating revenues 1,905,933          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities 40,536,852        

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities:

Capital contributions 4,518,938          
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (26,917,107)       
Principal paid on capital debt (18,735,972)       
Interest paid on capital debt (15,558,478)       
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 28,535               

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities (56,664,084)       

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received 7,113,854          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities 7,113,854          

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents 34,184,613        

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 234,098,327      

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 268,282,940$    

See Notes to Financial Statements 16

42



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2019
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss) 15,400,075$      

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (loss)
  Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 31,263,128        
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (3,774,168)         
(Increase) decrease in inventory (173,979)            
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense 130,033             
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,711,342          
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments (1,738)                
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable 450,797             
Increase (decrease) in advances for construction (690,041)            
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue (725,102)            
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 1,459,698          
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items (2,591,417)         
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items 354,875             
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 384,488             

Total Adjustments 27,797,916        
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities 43,197,991$      

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Premiums/Discounts 1,718,427$        

See Notes to Financial Statements 17

43



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

18

44



Government 
Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations

19

45



20

46



21

47



22

48



23

49



24

50



Net Investment in Capital Assets Component of Net Position – 

Restricted Component of Net Position 

Unrestricted Component of Net Position 

25

51



Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Agency’s 
Investment Policy 

26

52



Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 

Los Angeles County Pooled Investment Fund 

Los Angeles County Pooled Investment Fund, continued 

27

53



Investment in State Investment Pool 

Custodial Credit Risk 

28

54



Interest Rate Risk 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

29

55



Credit Risk 

30

56



31

57



457 Deferred Compensation Savings Plan 

401(a) Defined Benefit Plan 

32

58



Regional Water Division 

Santa Clarita Water Division 

Newhall Water Division 

Valencia Water Division 

33

59



34

60



Regional Water Division 

35

61



Santa Clarita Water Division 

36

62



Newhall Water Division 

37

63



Valencia Water Division 

38

64



Construction-In-Process 

Regional Water Division 

Plan Description 

39

65



Benefits provided 

Classic Members 

New Members 

40

66



Contributions

Net Pension Liability 

41

67



Deferred Pension Outflows (Inflows) of Resources 

42

68



Actuarial Assumptions 

Change of Assumptions 

Discount rate 

43

69



44

70



Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 

Plan Description 

Benefits Provided 

45

71



Employee Covered By Benefit Terms 

Discount Rate 

Discount Rate 

46

72



Deferred OPEB Outflows (Inflows) of Resources 

47

73



Actuarial Assumptions 

48

74



Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates 

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability 

49

75



Regional Water Division 

50

76



Santa Clarita Water Division 

Newhall Water Division 

1999 Series A Revenue Certificates of Participation 

51

77



2008 Series A Revenue Refunding Certificates of Participation 

52

78



2010 Series A Revenue Refunding Certificates of Participation 

2014 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

53

79



2015 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

54

80



2016 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

55

81



2018 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

56

82



2017 Series A Revenue Refunding Bonds 

57

83



58

84



Events of Default on Agency Bonds 

Municipal Leasing Associates, Inc. (2007) 

59

85



Municipal Leasing Associates, Inc. (2009) 

60

86



61

87



62

88



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 

Leases.

Department of Water Resources (DWR) Water Contract Commitment 

63

89



Litigation 

Grant Awards 

64

90



Construction Contracts 

65

91



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COST-SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER MISCELLANEOUS PLANS
SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018
Measurement Date 6/30/2018 6/30/2017

Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 0.13844% 0.13729%

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 13,340,534$   13,615,322$   

Covered Payroll 13,319,776$   13,148,794$   

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability as 
Percentage of Covered Payroll 100.2% 103.5%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
Pension Liability 75.3% 73.3%

Notes to Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability:

Benefit Changes: None

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. The Agency has presented information for those year for which
information is available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.

Changes of Assumptions: In 2017, the accounting discount rate reduced from 7.65 to 7.15 percent. In 2018, demographic assumptions and inflate rate 
were changed in accordance to the CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions December 2017. There were no changes in the 
discount rate.

66

92



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COST-SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER MISCELLANEOUS PLANS
SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018

Actuarially Determined Contribution 2,182,797$      1,759,981$      
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution (2,182,797)       (1,759,981)       
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                     -$                     

Covered Payroll 15,958,119$    13,319,776$    

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 13.7% 13.2%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

Methods and  assumptions used to determine contribution rates:
Valuation Date: June 30, 2016
Actuarial cost method: Entry age normal
Amortization method: Level percentage of payroll
Remaining amortization period: 21 Years as of the Valuation Date
Assets valuation method: Market Value
Inflation: 2.75% compounded annually
Salary Increases: 3.00% compounded annually
Investment rate of return: 7.375% compounded annually (net of investment and 
Retirement age: 50 and 57 years
Mortality: Scale BB published by the Society of Actuaries

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. The Agency has presented information for those year for which information is
available until a full 10-year trend is compiled.

67

93



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018
Measurement Date June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

Total OPEB Liability
Service cost 991,161$         312,585$          
Interest on the total OPEB liability 1,432,518        742,964            
Actual and expected experience difference -                       4,214                
Changes in assumptions 841,942           (2,687,699)        
Changes in benefit terms -                       637,826            
Benefit payments (571,142)          (273,181)           

Net change in total OPEB liability 2,694,479 (1,263,291) 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 18,971,850      20,235,141       

Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 21,666,329      18,971,850       

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contribution - employer 1,900,160        1,298,476         
Net investment income 1,088,901        938,262            
Benefit payments (571,142)          (273,181)           
Administrative expense (7,502)              (3,116)               
Other expenses (18,101)            -                        

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 2,392,316 1,960,441  

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 13,714,823      11,754,382       

Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 16,107,139      13,714,823       

Net OPEB Liability - ending (a) - (b) 5,559,190$      5,257,027$       

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 74.3% 72.3%

Covered-employee payroll 5,990,450$      7,273,299$       

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 92.8% 72.3%

Notes to Schedule:

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year of
implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

68

94



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2019 2018
2,377,824$    601,683$       

(2,377,824)     (601,683)        
-$                   -$                   

5,990,450$    7,273,299$    

39.7% 8.3%

Notes to Schedule of Plan Contributions:

Valuation Date:
Actuarial Cost Method:
Amortization Method:
Amortization Period:
Asset Valuation Method:
Discount Rate:
General Inflation:
Medical Trend:
Mortality:
Mortality Improvement:
All Other Assumptions

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was the first year of
implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

Actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contribution for Fiscal Year 2019 were from the June 30, 2018 actuarial
valuation.

Market value of assets

Mortality Improvement Scale 2017 for post-retirement mortality
Same as those used to determine the total OPEB liability

Entry Age Normal, Level Percentage of Payroll

7.5% in 2019 to 5% in steps of 0.5%.

June 30, 2018

Level percent of pay
28 years

7.00%
2.75%

CalPERS 2014 experience study

Actuarially Determined Contribution
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contributions
Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

69

95



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents 4,574,115$      10,384,134$    1,700,421$      3,212,276$      
Investments 94,666,130      44,886,790      10,796,882      12,316,731      
Receivables:

Accounts 2,409,464        4,357,951        1,531,719        4,346,734        
Property tax 1,302,680        -                      9,044              -                      
Accrued interest 545,925          246,644          12,748            -                      
Accounts - other 5,558,940        9,221              45,030            783,246          

Prepaid costs 5,015,977        133,350          40,380            390,988          
Due from other funds 2,849,324        121,514          130,713          564,144          
Materials and supplies inventory -                      878,382          675,629          592,046          
Internal balances 95,350,536      -                      -                      (95,350,536)    

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,712,305        -                      -                      -                      
Investments 10,147,536      -                      -                      -                      
Cash with fiscal agent 5,863,580        -                      -                      -                      
Receivables:

Property tax 1,216,962        -                      -                      -                      
Accrued interest 345,984          -                      -                      -                      
Accounts - other 537,098          -                      -                      -                      

Total Current Assets 235,096,556    61,017,986      14,942,566      (73,144,371)    

Noncurrent:
Investments - restricted 64,728,731      -                      -                      -                      
Net OPEB asset -                      -                      -                      70,589            
Capital assets - not being depreciated 55,959,288      20,028,683      10,240,018      7,185,368        
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation 385,531,447    91,454,806      68,660,816      92,387,078      

Total Noncurrent Assets 506,219,466    111,483,489    78,900,834      99,643,035      

Total Assets 741,316,022    172,501,475    93,843,400      26,498,664      

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred pension outflows 2,775,724        1,439,576        261,283          776,227          
Deferred OPEB outflows 1,866,250        903,583          823,930          314,856          
Loss on defeasance of debt -                      1,322,398        -                      -                      

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 4,641,974        3,665,557        1,085,213        1,091,083        

 Regional 
Water Division 

 Santa Clarita 
Water Division 

 Newhall 
Water Division 

 Valencia 
Water Division 

70

96



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

 Regional 
Water Division 

 Santa Clarita 
Water Division 

 Newhall 
Water Division 

 Valencia 
Water Division 

Liabilities:
Current:

Accounts payable 2,939,556        3,057,357        722,560          2,467,728        
Accounts payable - restricted 3,541,479        -                      -                      -                      
Accrued liabilities 309,891          113,674          61,091            155,170          
Accrued interest 3,647,285        956,042          12,801            427,380          
Unearned revenues -                      620,075          296,384          36,600            
Deposits payable -                      -                      -                      98,168            
Due to other funds -                      1,748,508        741,106          1,176,081        
Advances for construction -                      3,036,253        -                      6,828,002        
Other current liabilities -                      -                      -                      3,800,765        
Accrued compensated absences 235,742          104,370          63,198            84,999            
Certificate of participation 8,915,000        -                      -                      -                      
Notes payable -                      -                      530,721          -                      
Revenue bonds 7,140,000        3,035,000        -                      -                      

Total Current Liabilities 26,728,953      12,671,279      2,427,861        15,074,893      

Noncurrent:
Net OPEB liability 2,348,354        1,145,617        2,135,808        -                      
Net pension liability 6,431,019        3,260,733        1,749,704        1,899,078        
Accrued compensated absences 707,227          313,109          189,594          254,998          
Certificate of participation 123,538,983    -                      -                      -                      
Notes payable -                      -                      2,043,059        -                      
Revenue bonds 153,254,193    53,611,031      -                      -                      

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 286,279,776    58,330,490      6,118,165        2,154,076        

Total Liabilities 313,008,729    71,001,769      8,546,026        17,228,969      

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension inflows 535,497          271,514          145,693          158,132          
Deferred OPEB inflows 1,344,736        676,342          1,260,927        -                      

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,880,233        947,856          1,406,620        158,132          

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 154,071,207    54,837,458      76,327,054      99,572,402      
Restricted 72,753,409      -                      -                      -                      
Unrestricted 204,244,418    49,379,949      8,648,913        (89,369,756)    

Total Net Position 431,069,034$  104,217,407$  84,975,967$    10,202,646$    

71

97



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Assets:
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Property tax
Accrued interest
Accounts - other

Prepaid costs
Due from other funds
Materials and supplies inventory
Internal balances

Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Cash with fiscal agent
Receivables:

Property tax
Accrued interest
Accounts - other

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:
Investments - restricted
Net OPEB asset
Capital assets - not being depreciated
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred pension outflows
Deferred OPEB outflows
Loss on defeasance of debt

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Totals

6,899$            11,601$          25,000$          19,914,446$       
7,048              242,761          -                      162,916,342       

-                      -                      -                      12,645,868         
-                      17                   -                      1,311,741           

45                   1,549              -                      806,911              
-                      -                      -                      6,396,437           
-                      -                      -                      5,580,695           
-                      -                      -                      3,665,695           
-                      -                      -                      2,146,057           
-                      -                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                      4,712,305           
-                      -                      -                      10,147,536         
-                      -                      -                      5,863,580           

-                      -                      -                      1,216,962           
-                      -                      -                      345,984              
-                      -                      -                      537,098              

13,992            255,928          25,000            238,207,657       

-                      -                      -                      64,728,731         
-                      -                      -                      70,589                
-                      -                      -                      93,413,357         
-                      -                      -                      638,034,147       

-                      -                      -                      796,246,824       

13,992            255,928          25,000            1,034,454,481     

-                      -                      -                      5,252,810           
-                      -                      -                      3,908,619           
-                      -                      -                      1,322,398           

-                      -                      -                      10,483,827         

 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sust agency 

72

98



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

Liabilities:
Current:

Accounts payable
Accounts payable - restricted
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Unearned revenues
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Advances for construction
Other current liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Certificate of participation
Notes payable
Revenue bonds

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Net OPEB liability
Net pension liability
Accrued compensated absences
Certificate of participation
Notes payable
Revenue bonds

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred pension inflows
Deferred OPEB inflows

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted 
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Totals
 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sust agency 

-                      2,665              -                      9,189,866           
-                      -                      -                      3,541,479           
-                      -                      -                      639,826              
-                      -                      -                      5,043,508           
-                      -                      -                      953,059              
-                      -                      -                      98,168                
-                      -                      -                      3,665,695           
-                      -                      -                      9,864,255           
-                      -                      -                      3,800,765           
-                      -                      -                      488,309              
-                      -                      -                      8,915,000           
-                      -                      -                      530,721              
-                      -                      -                      10,175,000         

-                      2,665              -                      56,905,651         

-                      -                      -                      5,629,779           
-                      -                      -                      13,340,534         
-                      -                      -                      1,464,928           
-                      -                      -                      123,538,983       
-                      -                      -                      2,043,059           
-                      -                      -                      206,865,224       

-                      -                      -                      352,882,507       

-                      2,665              -                      409,788,158       

-                      -                      -                      1,110,836           
-                      -                      -                      3,282,005           

-                      -                      -                      4,392,841           

-                      -                      -                      384,808,121       
-                      -                      -                      72,753,409         

13,992            253,263          25,000            173,195,779       

13,992$          253,263$         25,000$          630,757,309$      

73

99



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues:
Water consumption sales and services 29,417,182$    18,788,103$    12,712,003$    32,610,396$    
Other charges and services 14,687,778      15,506,358      320,954           904,407           

Total Operating Revenues 44,104,960      34,294,461      13,032,957      33,514,803      

Operating Expenses:
Source of supply -                      12,544,001      2,949,148        8,836,825        
Pumping 182,942           2,746,954        1,257,751        2,104,359        
Transmission and distribution -                      4,448,859        559,223           1,188,568        
Water Treatment 5,296,643        910,236           354,284           431,443           
Administration and general 6,227,411        767,737           4,603,038        8,256,419        
Depreciation expense 18,389,819      5,216,152        3,247,280        4,409,877        
Maintenance 3,263,353        -                      -                      -                      
Engineering 1,588,867        709,943           -                      -                      
Water Quality 1,094,842        702,119           481,947           -                      
Water Resources 5,792,111        -                      -                      530,407           
Management 288,298           -                      -                      -                      

Total Operating Expenses 42,124,286      28,046,001      13,452,671      25,757,898      

Operating Income (Loss) 1,980,674        6,248,460        (419,714)          7,756,905        

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Taxes 57,578,026      -                      621,980           -                      
Interest revenue 7,610,154        416,719           (16,289)            (579,603)          
Interest expense (11,298,342)     (1,982,743)       (84,246)            (4,112,217)       
Other revenue (expenses) 873,599           897,850           134,484           -                      
State Water Contract (20,182,520)     -                      -                      -                      
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets 1,933               19,422             (5,184)             (840,857)          

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses) 34,582,850      (648,752)          650,745           (5,532,677)       

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions 36,563,524      5,599,708        231,031           2,224,228        

Capital Contributions -                      2,803,347        1,555,591        -                      

Changes in Net Position 36,563,524      8,403,055        1,786,622        2,224,228        

Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
 previously reported 394,438,933    95,814,352      83,189,345      7,978,418        

Restatements 66,577             -                      -                      -                      

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated 394,505,510    95,814,352      83,189,345      7,978,418        

End of Fiscal Year 431,069,034$  104,217,407$  84,975,967$    10,202,646$    

 Regional 
Water Division 

 Santa Clarita 
Water Division 

 Newhall Water 
Division 

 Valencia 
Water Division 

74

100



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues:
Water consumption sales and services
Other charges and services

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Source of supply
Pumping
Transmission and distribution
Water Treatment
Administration and general
Depreciation expense
Maintenance
Engineering
Water Quality
Water Resources
Management

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Taxes
Interest revenue
Interest expense
Other revenue (expenses)
State Water Contract
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating  
   Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions

Capital Contributions

Changes in Net Position

Net Position:
Beginning of Year, as
 previously reported

Restatements

Beginning of Fiscal Year, as restated

End of Fiscal Year

Totals

-$                    -$                    -$                    93,527,684$        
-                      -                      -                      31,419,497          

-                      -                      -                      124,947,181        

-                      -                      -                      24,329,974          
-                      -                      -                      6,292,006            
-                      -                      -                      6,196,650            
-                      -                      -                      6,992,606            

24,179             2,960               135,000           20,016,744          
-                      -                      -                      31,263,128          
-                      -                      -                      3,263,353            
-                      -                      -                      2,298,810            
-                      -                      -                      2,278,908            
-                      -                      -                      6,322,518            

986                  3,125               -                      292,409               

25,165             6,085               135,000           109,547,106        

(25,165)            (6,085)             (135,000)          15,400,075          

-                      5,615               -                      58,205,621          
28,981             6,733               -                      7,466,695            

-                      -                      -                      (17,477,548)         
-                      -                      -                      1,905,933            
-                      -                      -                      (20,182,520)         
-                      -                      -                      (824,686)             

28,981             12,348             -                      29,093,495          

3,816               6,263               (135,000)          44,493,570          

-                      -                      160,000           4,518,938            

3,816               6,263               25,000             49,012,508          

-                      -                      -                      581,421,048        

10,176             247,000           -                      323,753               

10,176             247,000           -                      581,744,801        

13,992$           253,263$         25,000$           630,757,309$      

 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sust agency 

75

101



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users 39,497,799$    35,107,956$    12,519,116$    33,421,208$    
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (16,956,702)     (22,133,125)     (5,923,979)       (10,510,936)     
Cash paid to employees for services (7,369,500)       (1,635,787)       (3,656,622)       (8,991,536)       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 15,171,597      11,339,044      2,938,515        13,918,736      

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Repayment made to other funds (2,849,324)       (121,514)          (130,713)          (564,144)          
Repayment received from other funds -                       1,748,508        741,106           1,176,081        
Internal balances 1,221,012        -                       -                       (1,221,012)       
Proceeds from property taxes 58,176,635      -                       631,156           -                       
Payments for state water contract (20,182,520)     -                       -                       -                       
Proceeds from non-operating revenues 873,599           897,850           134,484           -                       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities 37,239,402      2,524,844        1,376,033        (609,075)          

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities:

Capital contributions -                       2,803,347        1,555,591        -                       
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (16,847,148)     (4,143,474)       (2,768,333)       (3,158,152)       
Principal paid on capital debt (15,440,000)     (2,780,000)       (515,972)          -                       
Interest paid on capital debt (9,060,096)       (2,306,412)       (86,491)            (4,105,479)       
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 1,933               26,602             -                       -                       

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities (41,345,311)     (6,399,937)       (1,815,205)       (7,263,631)       

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received 7,322,974        326,777           8,405               (579,603)          

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities 7,322,974        326,777           8,405               (579,603)          

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents 18,388,662      7,790,728        2,507,748        5,466,427        

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 166,303,735    47,480,196      9,989,555        10,062,580      

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 184,692,397$  55,270,924$    12,497,303$    15,529,007$    

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss) 1,980,674$      6,248,460$      (419,714)$        7,756,905$      

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (loss)
  Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 18,389,819      5,216,152        3,247,280 4,409,877        
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (4,600,522)       648,546           373,571           (195,763)          
(Increase) decrease in inventory (97,755)            77,414             (153,638)          
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense (7,493)              (48,066)            24,871             160,721           
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 846,695           1,277,263        (466,729)          56,026             
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable -                       352,629           - 98,168             
Increase (decrease) in advances for construction -                       -                       - (690,041)          
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue (6,639)              164,949           (887,412)          4,000               
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 90,047             8,971               3,368               1,357,312        
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items (1,969,171)       (2,118,433)       1,813,601        (317,414)          
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items 237,851           (346,748)          (904,391)          1,368,163        
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 210,336           33,076             76,656             64,420             

Total Adjustments 13,190,923      5,090,584        3,358,229        6,161,831        
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities 15,171,597$    11,339,044$    2,938,515$      13,918,736$    

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Premiums/Discounts 1,450,621$      267,806$         -$                     -$                     

 Regional 
Water Division 

 Santa Clarita 
Water Division 

 Newhall Water 
Division 

 Valencia 
Water Division 

76

102



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY (SCVWA)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital
Financing Activities:

Repayment made to other funds
Repayment received from other funds
Internal balances
Proceeds from property taxes
Payments for state water contract
Proceeds from non-operating revenues

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
    Non-Capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital 
and Related Financing Activities:

Capital contributions
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
   Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (loss)
  Net Cash Provided (used) by Operating Activities:

Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in advances for construction
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB liability and related items
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability and related items
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
   Operating Activities

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Amortization of Premiums/Discounts

Totals

-$                     -$                     -$                     120,546,079$     
(26,903)            (7,998)              (135,000)          (55,694,643)        

-                       -                       -                       (21,653,445)        

(26,903)            (7,998)              (135,000)          43,197,991         

-                       -                       -                       (3,665,695)          
-                       -                       -                       3,665,695           
-                       -                       -                       -                          
-                       5,648               -                       58,813,439         
-                       -                       -                       (20,182,520)        
-                       -                       -                       1,905,933           

-                       5,648               -                       40,536,852         

-                       -                       160,000           4,518,938           
-                       -                       -                       (26,917,107)        
-                       -                       -                       (18,735,972)        
-                       -                       -                       (15,558,478)        
-                       -                       -                       28,535                

-                       -                       160,000           (56,664,084)        

28,969             6,332               -                       7,113,854           

28,969             6,332               -                       7,113,854           

2,066               3,982               25,000             34,184,613         

11,881             250,380           -                       234,098,327       

13,947$           254,362$         25,000$           268,282,940$     

(25,165)$          (6,085)$            (135,000)$        15,400,075$       

-                       -                       -                       31,263,128         
-                       -                       -                       (3,774,168)          
-                       -                       -                       (173,979)             
-                       -                       -                       130,033              
-                       (1,913)              -                       1,711,342           

(1,738)              -                       (1,738)                 
-                       -                       -                       450,797              
-                       -                       -                       (690,041)             
-                       -                       -                       (725,102)             
-                       -                       -                       1,459,698           
-                       -                       -                       (2,591,417)          
-                       -                       -                       354,875              
-                       -                       -                       384,488              

(1,738)              (1,913)              -                       27,797,916         

(26,903)$          (7,998)$            (135,000)$        43,197,991$       

-$                     -$                     -$                     1,718,427$         

 Upper Santa 
Clara Valley 

 Devil's Den 
Water District 

 Groundwater 
Sust agency 

77

103



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

78

104



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP Phone: 714.672.0022 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant 
deficiency

105



Government Auditing Standards. 
 

Government Auditing Standards

80

106



81

107



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

108



Devil's Den Water District 

Approve Receiving and Filing 

Of the 

First Quarter FY 2019/20 

Investment Report 

109

ajacobs
Item 2.3



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

110



Devil's Den Water District 
Cash and Investment Summary 

As of September 30,2019 

BALANCE 
%OF 
TOTAL 

Cash & Sweep Account 
LAIF 

$ 10,569 
245,397 

4.13% 
95.87% 

Total Cash and Investment $ 255,966 100.00% 

I certify the cash and investments balance of the Devil's Den Water District. 

Rochelle Patterson 
Treasurer 

Cash and Investment 

CASH/SWEEP 
4.13% 

LAIF 
95.87% 

WGHTD. 
AVG. 
YIELD 

0.03% 
2.45% 

111



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

112



CASH & SWEEP LAIF TOTAL 

Cash & Investments @ 7/1/2019 11,837 243,895 255,732 

Cash & Sweep Transactions: 
Receipts: 
Taxes 418 418 
Interest 0 0 

Disbursements: 

ACWAlJPIA Check #556 for Fidelity Program 4/1/19 - 6/30/19 (236) (236) 
ACWAlJPIA Check #557 for Property Program 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 (500) (500) 
ACWAlJPIA Check #558 for Fidelity Program 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 (950) (950) 

Investment Transactions: 

LAIF Transactions: 
Interest Deposited 1,502 1,502 

Cash & Investments @ 9/30/19 10,569 245,397 255,966 

Cash and Investment Activity as of September 2019 

113



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

114



Devil's Den Water District 

Approve Receiving and Filing 

Of the 

Second Quarter FY 2019/20 

Investment Report 

115



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

116



Devil's Den Water District 
Cash and Investment Summary 

As of December 31, 2019 

BALANCE 
%OF 
TOTAL 

Cash & Sweep Account 
LAIF 

$ 9,677 
246,807 

3.77% 
96.23% 

Total Cash and Investment $ 256,484 100.00% 

I certify the cash and investments balance of the Devil's Den Water District. 

Rochelle Patterson 
Treasurer 

Cash and Investment 

CASH/SWEEP 

LAIF 
96.23% 

WGHTD. 
AVG. 
YIELD 

0.03% 
2.29% 

117



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

118



CASH & SWEEP LAIF TOTAL 

Cash & Investments @ 10/1/2019 10,569 245,397 255,966 

Cash & Sweep Transactions: 
Receipts: 
Taxes 1,996 1,996 
Interest 1 1 

Disbursements: 

ACWAlJPIA Check #559 for Auto and General Liability Program 10/1/19-10/1/20 (2,139) (2,139) 
ACWA Check #560 for 2020 Annual Agency Dues (750) (750) 

Investment Transactions: 

LAIF Transactions: 
Interest Deposited 1,410 1,410 

Cash & Investments @ 12/31/19 9,677 246,807 256,484 

Cash and Investment Activity as of December 2019 

119


	Notice and Call
	Agenda 
	Item 2.1
	Item 2.2
	Item 2.3

